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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: ENER/D3/2021-191 Study on monitoring of Radioactive Discharges from Nuclear Facilities in the EU 
Start date: 18/06/2021 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 27/08/2021 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG Energy (ENER) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 28/06/2021
10:03

29/06/2021
08:44

Related to "The tenderer must prove
capacity to work in
English", criterion T4, with regard to
the required language certificate

We kindly request you for
clarification regarding the following:
Might
you please confirm "at least C1 level
in the Common European
Framework for Reference for
Languages in English" can be
demonstrated by higher education
degree in English Philology at an
accredited university in a Member
State of the European Union?

29/06/2021
Yes, the tender specifications refers
to ‘… references of past relevant
experience’. Higher education degree
in English Philology at an accredited
university is a relevant experience.

2 28/06/2021
09:39

29/06/2021
08:45

Related to "Criteria relating to the
project manager",
criterion T2 - Project Manager, with
regard to the required experience.

We kindly request you for
clarification regarding the following:
Might
you please confirm "coverage (at
least 10 countries covered)"
can be demonstrated by several
projects performed in different
countries?

29/06/2021
No, the criteria relates to overseeing
international projects covering several
countries, i.e. the project manager
should have experience on managing
a project covering at least 10
countries.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

3 29/06/2021
15:11

30/06/2021
14:30

Tender specifications - Annexes Dear Sir/Madam, We kindly request
you to provide the Annexes forms in
Microsoft Word format. Thank you in
advance.

30/06/2021
The annexes 2 to 6 are available in
Word format in the Document library.

4 30/06/2021
16:49

01/07/2021
13:36

Volume and value of the contract Dear Sir/Madam, The "Tender
Specification" document states on
page 10 under 1.1. Volume and
value of the contract that the
estimated
total amount of all purchases under
the contract is EUR 260.000. Is this
the maximum amount that is
acceptable, i.e. will tenders with a
higher
value be rejected?

01/07/2021
As indicated in the Tender
Specifications under Point 1.7.
‘Volume and value of the contract :
how much do we plan to buy?’: “The
estimated total amount of all
purchases under this contract is EUR
260.000.” Tenders with prices higher
than the estimated total amount will
not be rejected and will be evaluated.

5 30/06/2021
16:44

06/07/2021
12:09

Deadline for submission of tenders. Dear Sir/Madam, is there possibility
to extend the deadline for the
submission of tenders with one
month, i.e. to September 2nd?

06/07/2021
The Commission intends to extend
the deadline for submission, from
02/08/2021 to 27/08/2021. A
corrigendum will be published.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

6 03/08/2021
14:07

11/08/2021
09:30

Criterion T2 and Criterion T4 Dear Madame/Sir, We kindly request
you for clarification regarding the
following: 1. "Criterion T2” - Project
Manager, with regard to the
required management of a team of
at least 3 people: might you please
clarify if the number team
management (3 people) is referred
to
management of projects or related to
a company role (team of own
company)? 2. "Criterion T4” -
Capacity to work in English, with
regard to the required past relevant
experience: might you please
confirm that the participation in
international projects with a relevant
role (e.g. project coordinator) or
contract with EU Commission (e.g.
Projects Evaluator) is acceptable as
past relevant experience, that
prove the capacity to work in
English? Are then acceptable as
references
of relevant experience reports of the
projects? Thank you in advance.
Best regards.

11/08/2021
1. Either of these is acceptable, as
long as management experience of a
team of at least 3 members can be
demonstrated. 2. Yes, references to
these projects or to the related reports
are accepted as a proof of capacity to
work in English.

7 05/08/2021
14:37

11/08/2021
09:31

Scope of the tender Please clarify whether the
monitoring of the environment, i.e.
outside
of the nuclear facilities considered,
belongs to the scope of the tender.

11/08/2021
Monitoring of the environment is not
within the project scope. The study
deals only with monitoring of liquid
and gaseous radioactive discharges
released from nuclear facilities.
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